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was ordained priest in St. Louis on 3rd July 1907. After further 
study in Rome he taught moral theology in the new studendate of 
Oconomowoc from 1909 to 1911. He was one of the founders of the 
popular periodical, The Liguorian, to which he was a regular con­
tributor until 1946. He was superior of the St. Louis province from 
1918 to 1924 and consultor to Father Murray, Superior General, 
from 1928 to 1947 with the office of admonitor from 1936. He 
died in St. Louis on 21st May 1962. 
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McMAHON Thomas 
Was born in Cootehill in the diocese of Kilmore, Ireland, on 18th 
October 1891. He was ordained priest for his native diocese on 11th 
June 1916. Coming to the Redemptorists, he took his vows in 
Dundalk on 8th September 1926. He was appointed to the Irish 
vice-province in the Philippines, where from 1947 until his death 
more than thirty years later he devoted himself to the care of the 
patients in the large leprosarium on the outskirts of Cebu. He exerted 
himself particularly in assisting those cured of the disease to take 
up once more a useful place in society. His kindness and zeal won for 
him the gratitude of his charges and the admiration of all who knew 
him. Father McMahon died in Cebu on 8th March 1978. 

McMANUS James Edward 
Was born in Brooklyn on 1Oth October 1900. He took his vows as 
a Redemptorist in Ilchester on 2nd August 1922 and was ordained 
priest in Esopus on lOth June 1927. He gained the doctorate in 
canon law in the Catholic University of America in 19 3 7. He Wl:!-S 

consecrated Bishop of Ponce, Puerto Rico on 1st July 1947. He bore 
the principal responsibility in the founding of the Catholic University 
of Ponce, completed in 1966. Resigning his see in 1963, he became 
auxiliary Bishop of New York until 1970. He died in West End on 
1st July 1976. 

MADAGASCAR 
Redemptorists of the Neapolitan province introduced the Congrega­
tion into Madagascar with the foundation made at Vohemar on 7th 
January 1971. A second house was established a:t Ampanefena: on 




